
ABABABAB    
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

THURSDAY 18 OCTOBER 2012 
7.00 PM 
 

Bourges/Viersen Rooms - Town Hall 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

1. Apologies for Absence 
 

 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 
At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification” that had been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  
Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration. 
  

 

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 20 September 2012 
 

1 - 2 

4. Peterborough City Council Gambling Act 2005 - Statement of 
Principles 
 

3 - 38 

 
 
 
 
 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: Thacker (Chairman), Peach (Vice Chairman), Hiller, Serluca, Allen, Nawaz, Jamil, 
Saltmarsh, Miners and Davidson 

 
Substitutes: Councillors: Kreling, Johnson and Harrington 

 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Gemma George on telephone 01733 

452268 or by email – gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk 

 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Gemma George on 01733 452268 as soon as possible. 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



  

AB 
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE 
HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, PETERBOROUGH ON 20 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 
 
Members Present: Councillors Thacker (Chairman), Peach (Vice Chairman), 

Hiller, Serluca, Nawaz, Jamil and Swift 
 
Officers Present:  Darren Dolby, Regulatory Officer 
   Colin Miles, Lawyer 

Gemma George, Senior Governance Officer 
 
1. Apologies for Absence 
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Allen, Saltmarsh and 
Miners. 
 
Councillor Swift was in attendance as a nominated substitute. 

  
2. Declarations of Interest  

 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 19 July 2012 
 
 The minutes of the meeting held on 19 July 2012 were approved as a true and 

accurate record. 
  
4. Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence Application - Angels  
  
 The Regulatory Officer introduced the report and advised the Committee that 

an application had been submitted by Angels 2004 Ltd, for a sexual 
entertainment venue licence for Angels, Earlham House, Brook Street, 
Peterborough. 

 
 Members were requested to determine the application and it was advised that 

the Council had passed a resolution in 1983 to apply Schedule 3 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 to its area and it had laid 
down criteria for consideration before such a licence was issued to a premises. 

  
 On 16 June 1983 the Environmental Health Services Committee determined 

that applications would be considered by the Licensing Panel and that a 
number of criteria be considered in the determination of an application for a 
licence for a sex establishment. These criteria were outlined in the committee 
report. 

 
 Angels had held a premises licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 since 

August 2005 and the premises had the authority under the premises licence for 
‘table side’ dancing since the grant of the licence. There had been specific 
conditions placed on the premises licence to ensure adherence to the licensing 

1



  

objectives. These had also been offered up by the Applicant as conditions to be 
placed on the sexual entertainment venue licence, if granted. These conditions 
were outlined within the application form as appended to the committee report. 

 

 Members were advised that the persons responsible for the management of the 
establishment were given as Mr Balbinder Singh, Mr Christopher Webb, Mr 
Rinaldo Fasulo and Mr David Keetley and the application requested trading 24 
hours a day between Monday to Sunday. 

 
An advertisement had been placed in the Peterborough Evening Telegraph on 
21 June 2012 by the Applicant containing details of the application, and stating 
that representations should be made to the Council within 21 days.  A similar 
notice had been displayed on the premise for a period of 21 days.  
 
Cambridgeshire Constabulary had been consulted with and had made no 
representations against the granting of the renewal licence. 
 
Mr Stephen McGregor, the Applicant’s Solicitor and Mr David Keetley were 
present. They responded to questions from Members and outlined the 
application in further detail. Comments and responses to questions included: 
 

• There had been no previous issues relating to the premises; 

• The 24 hour licence had been applied for in order to mirror the premises 
licence. This would not mean that the premises would be open for 24 
hours at any point, however the granting of a 24 hour licence would 
allow for flexibility should it be required; 

• The conditions were outlined and it was advised that they were strictly 
adhered to at all times; 

• There had been no complaints received against the premises during 
seven years of operation. 

 
Following questions to Mr McGregor and Mr Keetley, Members positively 
commented on the past management of the premises.  

 
 RESOLVED:  

 
 The Committee approved the sexual entertainment venue licence for Angels.  
 
 Reasons for the decision: 
 
 There had been no reported incidents at the premises over the past seven 

years and the Committee was satisfied that the establishment was run in a 
proper manner and the special voluntary conditions laid out had been, and 
would continue to be, adhered to going forward.  

 
 
 
 

           7.00pm – 7.15pm 
                        Chairman 
 

2



 

 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
  

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

18 OCTOBER 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Peter Hiller – Cabinet Member for 
Neighbourhoods, Housing and Planning  

Contact Officer(s): Adrian Day – Licensing Manager 

Kerry Leishman – Licensing Development Officer 

Tel: 454437 

Tel: 453502 

 

PETERBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL GAMBLING ACT 2005 - STATEMENT OF 
PRINCIPLES  
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Adrian Day, Licensing Manager Deadline date : N/A 

 
For the Committee to review and comment on the changes made to the Peterborough City 
Council Gambling Act 2005 - Statement of Principles (Appendix A) prior to the end of the 
consultation process. 
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Committee for consideration by Adrian Day, Licensing 
Manager.  

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to give members of the Committee an opportunity to comment 
on the revision of the Statement of Principles during the consultation stage. 

 
2.2 This report is for the Committee to comment on under its terms of reference no. 2.4.1.7 ‘to 

monitor and review policy relating to licensing matters and make recommendations to 
Cabinet or Council as appropriate in relation to any proposed changes’. 

  
3. TIMESCALE  
 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

YES If Yes, date for relevant 
Cabinet Meeting 

n/a 

Date for relevant Council  
meeting 
 

December Date for submission to 
Government Dept 
(please specify which 
Government Dept) 

n/a 

 
4. BACKGROUND  
 

4.1 The Act requires all licensing authorities to prepare and publish a Statement of Principles, 
setting out how it will administer its duties.  The Statement must be published at least every 
three years and amended from time to time with any amended parts re-consulted upon and 
subsequently re-published. As the current statement was last published on 31 January 
2010 the current three year period is coming to an end. 

 
5. CONSULTATION 
 

5.1 The draft revised Statement of Principles is currently being consulted on.  The deadline 
date for representations is 26 October 2012. 

3



 
5.2 A notice appeared in the Peterborough Telegraph on 30 August 2012 advising where the 

draft Statement of Principles may be viewed and the contact details and deadline dates for 
comments.  

 
5.3 A list of those consulted with appears as appendix 2 in the draft statement, attached at 

Appendix A 
 
6.  ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 

6.1 Due to the minimal changes to the Statement of Principles it is anticipated that the 
Statement will be published as proposed. 

 
7.  REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

7.1 It is a statutory requirement under Section 349 of the Gambling Act 2005 for licensing 
authorities to prepare, consult and revise three-yearly its Statement of Principles.  

 
8.  ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

8.1 To propose changes to the draft Statement of Principles. 
 
9.  IMPLICATIONS 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

9.1 Legal Services are to be consulted on the content of the Statement of Principles.  This will 
ensure that the provisions of the Act including the licensing objectives and other issues that 
are key to the way the council approaches and deals with applications, are included in the 
Statement. 
 

9.1 Legal Services will also be required to ensure that the decision making process is 
implemented in accordance with the Act, and may also be required to provide legal 
representation in the event of any appeals to the Magistrate’s Court against decisions 
made by the council, prosecutions being instigated or enforcement action being taken by 
the council. 

 
10.  BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

 

The Gambling Act 2005 
  

4



�

�

�
�����������

�

��	�
��
�
�����	����
�����

�

�����������	������
�

�

�

�	�	����	�

���

�
���������
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�
�
�

�

5



�

��

�
�

���������	�
�����
��
������
������������

����������� � � � � � � � ��������
�
��������	��
����
����
������� � � � � � � ��
����������	� � � � � � � � � � ��
����������� � � � � � � � � � ��
�
������� �!����"#��!���
�
��� ���������	�����
�������	� � � � � � �  �
!�� "����#�������
�����$%�	� � � � � � �  �
&�� '��	�%������� � � � � � � � �  �
��� ($$����%����"����#���� � � � � � � )�
��� ���%�������� � � � � � � � � )�
 �� *�	$��	�
%��(���������	� � � � � � � )�
)�� +�����	����
�����	� � � � � � � � )�
,�� -.����������+����#������ � � � � � � /�
/�� -������#����� � � � � � � � /�
�0� 
�
%���*���	���� � � � � � � � �0�
���� ����	����1������2���%�������� � � � � � �0�
�!�� �����	����(���������3�������	� � � � � � ���
�
�����$� ����%!����&!�������
�
�&�� 4�����%�
�����$%�	� � � � � � � � �!�

�� ��������������
��#�	�	� � � � � � � �!�

�� 
��#�	�	�������������#
%���� � � � � � �!�

�� ��������� � � � � � � � � �&�

�� ��$%��������5����������*���%������*���#�	� � � � �&�

�� �����	�����
�������	� � � � � � � �&�

�� '��������	� � � � � � � � ���
���� (��%��4�#����'�����	� � � � � � � ���
���� �����	���3�#�%��-��������#����'�����	� � � � � � �
� �� '�	���	� � � � � � � � � �)�
�)�� ��������
��#�	�	� � � � � � � � �)�
�,�� �����	� � � � � � � � � �)�
�/�� ������
��#�	�	� � � � � � � � �/�
!0�� �����%%����3���	� � � � � � � � �/�
!��� 
����	����%�"����#���	� � � � � � � !0�
!!�� *����5	� � � � � � � � � !0�
�
�
�

����������

���������


6



�

��

�
�
������� ����%!���'���%�����(�)������!���&�#������!����
�
!&�� 6�%����	���3�#�%��-��������#����'�����	� � � � !!�
!��� 7(%����%8������	���
��#�	�	�4�#����1�������
��#���� � !!�
!��� 
��9��4�#����
��#��	� � � � � � � !&�
! �� '%�
�4�#����:�'%�
�4�#����1�������
��#��	� � � � !��
!)�� ��#$������6	��;�����	� � � � � � � !��
!,�� ����	����%�6	��;�����	� � � � � � � !��
!/�� (��������%�+����#������ � � � � � � ! �
�
�����"!����
�
($$����.��� � 1�$����
����
������� � � � � ! �
($$����.�!� � ��	�����'��	�%���<	� � � � � � !)�
($$����.�&� � *�	$��	�
%��(���������	� � � � � !,�
($$����.��� � "�##���������%�������	�2���%�����	� � � &0�
($$����.��� � ��
%�����4�#����1�������'��������	� � � &��

� � � � �
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����������

����������

7



�

��

�
*�(�+������$�#��

�,���!�(��+������$���#�,���"�"!���!���
�
�

����
�������
���������!�	�����������	�$�����������5%�����#���6�������(����������������
����=� �%������ ��#�� ��� �,&=000� $��$%�=� ��������	� ��� �.$���� 5���� ��5� ���	����
����%�$#���	=� ���� %����	�� ��� 5����� �	� >�#$���=� 	����� ��� ���� ������ �� 1���� ��� ����
	�������������%%���	=�	�����	�-��=�?�.%�������4%�����=�������%	��	�����������.$��	����
�������##������������#����������5���#�	����
��
����#�������� ��� %���%� $��$%�� 5����5������ ���� ����=� �%������� ����������� ����� ���� ���%�
%���	��%%�5�#����$��$%�������##����@���������	���5�%�		���������������5���
���������
1����%��	�������������	#�����%����	���������%�$�����	�����$�$�%���������5	��
�
��	$���� ���	�����
%�� ���5��=� ��5����=� ���� ����� ������	� 	�#�� 
�������%� ���� �����	��
�������	������ ���� ����� ��	� 
���� ���	����	� ������� ����6�A	� ����� A-������#����'����	A=�
���� ���� 
����
������� -������#���� '���� ���	�� %���	� ����������	� ��� �#$����� ���� %���%�
�������#���������������%�$�$�������%�	�%�����	�������#����	�	�����
%����������
��

����
����������������%���$$������	��������������	���$%����5����������� %������	��������
�����������������������
�
����$��������	�
�

'���������$$���������	�@�����%�������B��%����	�

'��������	����������	�$$���������##������	�

'������������6�A	��������#������$���%�

��%��������	�
	������%��������%��	�	�����
%�����5���
�
�


%��	������������$$����.���������#�$����
����
��������
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

���������� 

���������CDE
%���������%�����
��	���=����������������
�������#����%%��������%�������F
CDE(�����������
�	��$�		�
%��
���%�������5�%%�
�����F
CDE1����
����
���������
������
$%�������5��������%��������5����F
CDE
������������B��%����
�$$���������	�����%������������
��	�������%������������%��������
	����F
�

8



�

��

�
�
�
"�+!�!�!����
�
��������-�.�#���	�
����
�������'����'�����%�
�
���� &�-�����/� ��01���0	� #���	� ���� '�����%� ������� �	� �������� 
�� 	������� !� ��� ����
4�#
%����(���!00�����
�
�����-0�#���	�����4�#
%����(���!00���
�
%�23����#���	�
����
�������'����'�����%%��	�
�

����&�-�����/���22�00���#���	� ���� ��%%� ��##������ ��� �� 	�
� ��##������ ��� ��� %�		�
�����������1�#
��	��

�
������-�� #���	� ���� ��������� �		���� ������ $���� !� 	������� !�� ��� ���� 4�#
%���� (���
!00��
������4�#
%����'�##�		�������($��%�!00 �

�
�1�.��#���	���� ���������%�5��� �	� %�		� ������ �����	��%�=��	��������� ���$������	�������
��7�8��������(����
�
(�	���/�
������#���	�������������%�5����	����������%��
���5����	�%�		�������,�����	�
�%�=��	������������$������	���������7!8��������(�����
�
&��#���	�����%�(���������	��

�
$��*���#�"�
�
���� 4�#
%���� (��� !00�� 7G���� (��H8� ����	� ������� ��� ���� 4�����#���<	� $��$�	�%	� ����
�����#� ��� ���� %�5� ��� ��#
%����� � ���� (��� �������	� �� ����%������ 	�	��#� ��� ������� ����
$����	���� ��� �%%� ��#
%���� ���4������������=� ������ ����� ����;������%� �������� ���� 	$�����

�������������(������������*���%�(		�������0)�($��%�!00���
�

(������� 
�%%�5�	�$�
%�	���� ���;���#
���!00&� ��%%�5������$�
%����������� ��4�����#����
I�����
�$���G(�"������������"����		H�$�
%�	�������1�����!00!�������I�����
�$���5�	�
����4�����#���<	� ��	$��	�� ��� ���� ��$���� ��� ����4�#
%����*����5������ $�
%�	���� ���
J�%��!00���
�
����(�������������������5�������������%�����������#
%�������4������������=�����4�#
%����
'�##�		������������5�%����	��������#��������##�����%���#
%����7���
������������
��
����4�#
%����'�##�		���� ��� 
�� %����	��������������	=� ��$���������� ����#������ ��� 
��
%����	��8������(�����#��������#�%����	������	����	��%%���	$��	�
�%�������������������#����
���� 
������� $��#�		���	=� 5����� ����� �.����	��� $������	%��� � +�	����=� ���� 4�#
%����
'�##�		���� ���� %����	���� ����������	� ��5� 	����� 
��5���� ���#� ��	$��	�
�%���� ���� �%%�
#�����	�$������	%������%�����
��%����	������	����	��

������������#���	�����
4�#
%����'�##�		����F
F
���

���������74'8=�

9



�

��

�

�
�������4�!����"#��!���
�

��� �,��&!����!����$����!����
�
���� ����(��� 	��	� ���� %����	���� ��������	� ��� 
�� �.����	��� 
�� %����	���� ����������	� ���

��%������ ��� ���� %����	���� ��� $��#�	�	� ���� ���� ������ ��� �������� $��#��	�� � +��
�.����	����#�	����� ���	����������	�%����	��������������	�#�	���������������������
%����	�����
�������	=�5����������$�����������%����������#���

� �
����%����	�����
�������	����K�

�� 
���������� ��#
%���� ���#� 
����� �� 	������ ��� ���#�� ��� ��	�����=� 
�����
�		��������5�������#��������	���������
������	������	�$$�������#�=�

�� -�	�������������#
%�����	�
������������������������������$���5��=�����

�� 
���������� ���%����� ���� ������ ��%����
%�� $��	��	� ���#� 
����� ���#��� ���
�.$%������
����#
%������

�
��!� +��	���%��
�����������������4�#
%����'�##�		������	�	�����K�G������B����#����

�����%������������%������	��.$%����%�����$����������#����#�
��������#�������.$%������

����#
%���H��

�


�� �����%�����+���!��!�&����
�
!��� ����(�����B����	����	�%����	�����������������$�
%�	����L"����#�������
�����$%�	<������

��� $��$�	�	� ��� �$$%�� 5���� �.����	���� ��	� ��������	�� ���	� 	����#���� #�	�� 
��
$�
%�	���� ��� %��	�� ������ ������ ����	� ���� �#������ ���#� ��#�� ��� ��#��5���� ����
�#������$���	���@���	�%�����$�������	�
	�B����%����@$�
%�	�����

�
!�!� ���	��	�����������"����#�������
�����$%�	�$��������
��
����
�������'����'�����%=�

�����5��� ���� ��� �#���#���	� #���� 
�� ���� 4�#
%���� '�##�		���� ��� ������
4���������������%�(���������	��

� �

��� ����#&���!���
�
&��� 
����
�������'����'�����%����	�%����5���%���$������	�	����#����
����������%�	����

����$�
%�	��������
�
&�!� ����4�#
%����(��� ��B����	� ����� ���� ��%%�5����$�����	��������	�%����
�� %����	����

����������	K�

�� ����'����������������
�%����

�� �������#����$��	��	�5����$$��������������������������$��	��������������	�	����
$��	��	���������������#
%����
�	���		�	�����������������<	������

�� �������#����$��	��	�5����$$��������������������������$��	��������������	�	����
$��	��	� 5��� ���� %���%�� ��� 
�� ��������� 
�� ���� �.����	�� ��� ���� ���������<	�
��������	�����������4�#
%����(���!00��

�

���������	������

10



�

��

3�������%%�%�	�����$��	��	����	��������������	�%����$%��	������������$$����.�!��
�

&�&� �������	�%������������$%����
��5����&��(���	��!0�!�����! �����
���!0�!����
�

���� ��%%� %�	�� ��� ��##���	� #���� ���� ���� ���	���������� 
�� ���� ������%� ��� ���	��
��##���	��	�����%�
%��
����B��	���������%����	������$���#�����

�

5�� �������&��+���&!�(������%����
�

���� ���	�	����#����5�	��$$�����������#���������� ���� ��%%�������%����MM�����#
���
!0�!�����5�	�$�
%�	������������5�
	�������MM�����#
���!0�!��

�
��!� +��	���%��
����������������	�	����#����5�%%�������������������������������$��	������

#������� �$$%�������=�#���� ��$��	��������	��
���� ����$$%�������� ��� �$$%�� ���� ��
�����5������%������=��	������5�%%�
�����	������������	��5��#����	������������������
����	�����������B����#���	��������(����

�

6�� "��&����!���
�
���� ���� ������%� 5��%�� %���� ��� ���%���� ����� ��� $��������� ���	� "����#���� ��� ��	� ����

������� ��� ���� %����	���� �
�������	� ��� ���� 4�#
%���� (��� !00�=� ���� ��������� ���
�����	����(���������	� �		����
�� ����4�#
%����'�##�		���� ��������� ��	$��	�	�
���#����	�����	�%�����������	����#�����

�

7�� �������!$&���#�,��!�!����
�
 ��� (	� ��B������
�� ����%�����	� %����	��������������	����� ���	����� ����$�����$%�	� ���5�%%�

�$$%�� ��� �.����	���� ��	� $�5��	�������"������� ��)7�8� ��� ����(��� ��� ��	������=� ���
5������=���
����5������	���#$�������������	�����������������
��������$�������������
���%��������#����#�������$�����$%�	����K�

�� �����������������
�������
����	$��	�
%���������������������������5��%���������
%����	�������������<	�����N�����

�� ��������� ���� ����
���� ��� 
����	5���
%�� �����#��������%%�� �%������$��	��	=�
����������������$������%�����	����������	������$��

�
 �!� +�� �����������5���� ���� 	����	����� ��� ����4�#
%����'�##�		���<	� ��������� ���

%���%�����������	����	�������������	������	���������%�"������������'��%�����������
�������	�$��$�	���

�

� 3�������%%�%�	���������*�	$��	�
%��(���������	������%���������$��#�	�	�$%��	�����������
�$$����.�&�����%���������%����������������%�5�
	�����
�

8�� !��������"�����!���
�

)��� +�����	����$�����	�����#������$��	��������	��
����%��������$$%�������	=�����$$%��
�����������5��������.�	�����%����������

�

11



�

��

)�!� 3��� ���� $��$�	�	� ��� ���	� $���� �� $��	��� �	� ��� ������	���� $����� ��� ��%������ ��� ���
�$$%�������� ���� ��� ��� ��	$���� ��� �� $��#�	�	� %������=� ��� ��� ���� �$������ ��� ���	�
%����	������������������$��	��K�

�� ����	� 	���������%�� �%�	�� ��� ���� $��#�	�	� ��� 
�� %���%�� ��� 
�� ��������� 
�� ����
�������	������������	N�

�� >�	�
�	���		�������	�	������#�����
�����������
�������������	������������	N�����

�� *�$��	���	�$��	��	�5���	���	��������
�����
�
)�&� �����	���� ����������	� ���� ��B������ ��� 	����� ���� $�����$%�	� ����� 5�%%� �$$%�� ���

�.����	���� ������ $�5��	� ������ ���� (��� ��� �����#���� 5������� �� $��	��� �	� ���
������	����$�����������$�����$%�	����	�����������5�%%��$$%�����K��

�
)��� -������	��	��%%�
�����������$�����	��5��#����	������	�����������5�%%������$$%����

������ ��%�� ��� ��	� ����	���� #������� � +�� 5�%%� ��5����� ���	����� ���� ��%%�5���� ���
�����������5��������4�#
%����'�##�		���<	��������������%���%�����������	��

�

)��� I���������#������5����G	���������%���%�	���������$��#�	�	H�#���	�7����������	�8=�
���	�����������#��������%���K�

�� ����	�9���������$��#�	�	�

�� ������������������$��#�	�	�

�� ���� ��	������ ��� ���� $��#�	�	� ���#� ���� %�������� ��� ���� $��	��� #������ ����
��$��	���������

�� ����$�������%��#$�����������$��#�	�	�7��#
��������	��#��	=������	�%���%�����
��
������
�����	����	�����������	��
%�	�#���8=������

�� ���� �����#	�����	� ��� ���� ��#$%�������� � ���	� �	� ���� ���� $��	���%�
����������	���	����������#$%������=�
�������������	�	����������#$%�������5�����
#���
����%���������������	���������#�����$��#�	�	���3����.�#$%�=�������%��
��
���	���
%������������������� �������%��������� G	���������%���%�	�� ���
�� %���%�� ���

�� ��������H� ���%�� ����� �� ����������#������� ���� 7�8� �� $������� ��	������ 7
8� ��
��	�������%� 	����%� ���� ���%����� 5���� ���������� $��
%�#	� ���� 7�8� �� ��	�������%�
��	��%�������%����
%�����%�	��

�

)� � +����%���������G$��	��	�5����
�	���		�������	�	���������%��
����������H�������%��
��
������� ����� ���� ��#
%���� 
�	���		� ���%�� 
�� ��������� 
�� �������� ��#
%����

�	���		� �.$������� ����� ���� $���� ��� 4����� �������=� ��5����� ����� �	� ��%���%�� ���
	���	���������	�����
�����G��$��	���5����
�	���		�������	�	���������%��
�����������

������$��#�	�	H����������	������������ +��	���%��
��
��������#������5����������
���� G��#���� ��	�H� ��� ���� �/ &� ���� �/ ,�(��	� ����� ���� 
���� $��	������ ��� ����
4�#
%���� (��� !00�� ���������� ��#��� ��#���� �	� ���� �� ���������� ���� �� %����	����
����������������	������������$$%���������

�

)�)� 3�����	���������	�%����	���������������	�%���%��������%�������K�

�� ����	�9���������$��#�	�	N�

�� ����L�����#���<�������������$��#�	�	�7�������5�����$��$%�������%������	��8N������

�� I������� ���� $��	���#������ �� ��$��	��������� ��	�
�	���		� ������	�	� ��� �����
�����#��������������#�����
������������

�

�������������=�����

12



�

	�

)�,� ���� 4�#
%���� '�##�		���� ����##������ ��� ��	� ��������� ����� %����	����
����������	� 	���%�� 	����� ����� ������	����$�����	� ���%���� �������		��������	=� ������
�����	=� ��	�����	<� ���� ������	<� �		��������	�� � ���	� ���������� ��5����� 5�%%� ����
������%%�� ���5� ���	�� 
����	� �	� ������	���� $�����	� ��%�		� ����� ����� ��#�#
���
5�������
���%�		����	����������	����$������������������#	��������(�������� %���	�
	���������%�� �%�	�� ��� ���� $��#�	�	� ��� 
�� %���%�� ��� 
�� ��������� 
�� ���� ���������	�
�$$%����������

�

)�/� +�����	����$�����	������%	��
����$��	������
��������$��	��	�	�����	� ������ %���%�
������%%��	� ����1�#
��	� ��� 
��%��#���� 71
<	8�� � >�5����� 	���%�� ��� ���������%�
5�	�����
����$��	������
����������%%��������	���%��
�����������������������%%����	�
����$������� ����%����	������##���������%����5��������%��������$$%���������� +�� ������
�����������
�	�$%��	��������������%����	������$���#������

�

9�� �:�,������+�!�+��%��!���
�

,��� �����	��������������	�������B������ ��� ���%������� ������	����#���=� ����$�����$%�	����

���$$%����������"�������!/�����&0���� ����(���5���� ��	$���� ��� �����.����������
�����#������
��5��������%����	����������������������4�#
%����'�##�		���=�����
���� ��������	� ������ 	������� &�0� ��� ���� (��� 5���� ���� ��	$���� ��� �����#������

��5���������������������$��	��	�%�	�������	�����%�� ��������(��K�

�

�� (�'��	��
%�����
�%����3�����

�� (��-������#������������

�� (������	����(���������

�� >���1���	��<	�'�##�		�����	����'�	��#	�����-.��	��

�� ����4�#
%����'�##�		�����

�� ����;������%���������'�##�		����

�� ����"������������"�����

�� ����"�����	��1���	���	�
�
,�!� ����$�����$%������� ���	� %����	���������������$$%��	� �	� ����� ���5�%%����� ��������������

5���� $����	���	� ��� ���� (��� ��� ��	� �.������� ��� �����#������ 5����� ���%���	� ����
$����	���� ����� ���� ����� 
���������� (��� �//,� 5�%%� ���� 
�� ������������� � ���	�
%����	���� ���������� 	��%%� ����� ������� ��� ���� ��������� �		���� 
�� ���� 4�#
%����
'�##�		�����	�����5������� �	�$�
%�	����������	�#�����=��	�5�%%��	�������%������
����%�����	� �		���� 
�� ����"��������� ��� "����� ������ ���� $�5��	�$�������� ��� ����
(����

�
,�&� "���%������$������%	�
���	��
%�	�����	�������	������#�������.�������5����������


����	� ����� �����5�%%�
��#��������%�
%��� �
%��	���������� ���� %����	���� ���#�����
�������������#�������������$������%	��

�

;�� ��+����%����
�
/��� �����	���� ����������	� ���� ��B������ 
�� ����%������ ��� 	����� ���� $�����$%�	� �����

$��$�	������$$%������.����	����������������	�������
��������������(���5������	$����

��������������#�	���	���������
������%%����	�$�����������%����	����

���������4'

13



�


��

��� ���� ��	$������� ��� $��#�	�	� ���� ���� $�5��	� ������"������� &� ���� ����(��� ���
��	����������#���%�$���������	������	$������������������	�	$���������

�
/�!� ���	� %����	�������������<	�$�����$%�	����� ����� ��� 	��%%�
���������
�� ����4�#
%����

'�##�		���<	��������������5�%%��������������
�K�

�� $��$����������O�����%����	�	���%����%������������5��������		������*�#����	�
	���%��
���$$��$���������������	��$�	���������	�	����������������#���#�	����

�� ��������
%��O�����������	�#�	��
���
%�� ��� ��	���������	���	�����
��	�
��������
$�
%���	��������

�� ���	�	�����O���%�	�����	�������	�#�	��
����������$������#$%�#����������%���

�� ����	$������ O� ����%����	� 	���%�� 
�� �$��=� ���� ���$� ����%�����	� 	�#$%�� ����
�	���������%�N�����

�� ���������O��������#����	���%��
������	����������$��
%�#	�����#���#�	��	����
������	�

�
/�&� ���	� %����	��������������5�%%����������� �����������$%��������5��������������%������

����#�	=�	�������	��	�$�		�
%���������$������	��
�	�����	$�������$�����##���
�
/��� ����#�����������#����������#$%��������%���������%����	��������������������#	����

����4�#
%����(���!00��5�%%�
�������	������#$%������5��������$��#�	�	�%������	�
����������$��#�		���	�5���������������	�	�������4�#
%����'�##�		����5�%%�
������
�������#����
�������������$������������$��	���%�%������	���+���	��%	��5������������
������������	��
����#�����������=�	�$$%�������$���������#����#������	�5�%%�����

�� ���%�� 5���� 
�� ���� %����	���� ���������� 
��� 5�%%� 
�� ��������� ��� ���� 4�#
%����
'�##�		�����

�
/��� ����%����	�������������<	��������#���������������	�����%�
%���$�����B��	���������

%����	������$���#�����
�

��� �#$&!�����!�����
�
�0��� +�������������5����	��������� ��������(��=�
����
�������'����'�����%�#�������	�

��� �%��������� $�
%��� ����	���� 5����� �������	� $��#�	�	� %������	� �		���� 
�� ����
����������� � ���� ����	���� �	� ����%�
%�� ��� ���5����555�$����
��������������� � ���	�
�����#�������	�����%�
%��������	$�������
��#�#
��	��������$�
%�������%%����	���
%��
��#�	���3������������#������	�����	����	������%	��
���������������5�
	�����

�
���� "��!�!���%�*!���'�"�&����!���
�
����� I���� �����#������ �$$%�������	� ���	� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%� ����� ������� ��� ����

��������� �		���� 
�� ���� 4�#
%���� '�##�		���=� ���� ��%������ ����� ��� $�������=�
���	�$�%�������� ���� %����	�����
�������	�� ������#������������$$%�������	�#���� ���
���� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%� 
�� #���� ������� 
�� ���� ��%%� ������%=� ���� %����	����
��##�����=� ��� �� 	�
@��##������ ��� ���� %����	���� ��##������ ��� 
�� �������	���
�������	=���������������5����	���������&��������(����

�

14



�



�

���!� I����� ��%������ ��$��	��������	� ���� ���	��� 5����� ������� 
�� ��	�%���� 
��
#��������=�#�����	�5�%%��������
����������� ������� %����	������##��������� ����	�
@
��##�������������%����	������##�������

�

� 3��� �� 	�##���� ��� ���	� %����	���� ����������	� ��%�������	� $��#������ ������ ����
4�#
%����(���!00��$%��	������������$$����.����

�
�

�
�� &!����!����#�,��!�(�+#���!����
�

�!��� �����	��������������	�������B����������������(�����K�
�

�� 
����	$��	�
%����������%����	�������$��#�	�	�5�������#
%�������������	����� ���
�����$%����
���		��������2�����&�-��-���

�� �		������<������.��0�0�2��0���

�� ����%����#�#
��	<��%�
	�����#����	�5�%�������	������	�5���5�	���������������
�������� ��#���� ���������	� ���� �		����� �.�3� ��2��/� 
��2�0�� ���2��� �.�3�
%�-1�������2�0��

�� �		����.�3�%�-1�������2�0��0����22��-��.��.�3��

�� ������ $��#��	� ���� ���� �	�� ��� �������� %�5��� 	����� ��#���� #������	� ���
#�.�-������+�2�.	���0��0���2��0����0����

�� ��������������������	����#��%����%�%����	���$��#�	�	�7���������������	����(���
!00&8����������	������5�������5�����#����#������	�

�� �		���&�-���������2�������2��/�%�-1�������2�0�� ����$��#�	�	� %����	���
��� 	�%%2	�$$%�� �%����%� ���� ���	�#$����� ��� ���� %����	��� $��#�	�	=� ������ ����
�����	����(���!00&=�5���������������#����������5��#������	�

�� ����	�����2�..���-��0	�&�00������
�%�5�$��	���
�������	��%�	�

�� �		������=����2��/����2�0��

�� �����������������	����2
����	�#�����0�-���
�� ���������--������.�#�����0�-���

�� $������������#�������������4�#
%����'�##�		�������������������%	����%������	�
�		�����

�� #�������� ����	���	� ��� ���� $��#��	� ���� %������	� ����� ���� �		���� ������ ���	��
��������	�

�
�!�!� +��	���%��
�������������%���%�%����	��������������	�5�%%�����
������%�������%����	����

��#������#
%��������%%�� ����	�5�%%���%%��������4�#
%����'�##�		���������$��������
%������	��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

15



�


��

�����$�4����%!����&!��������
�
���� ������&���!��!�&���
�
�&��� 
��#�	�	� %������	����� 	�
����� ��� ���� ��B����#���	� 	��@���� ��� ����4�#
%����(���

!00����������%�����	=��	�5�%%��	�	$�������#������������������%�����������	�5�����
���������%����������%�����	��		����
������"������������"������������	��������������	�
�����
%������.�%���������%�����������	������%	��������������	=�5��������	�������
���
���$$��$��������

�
�&�!� ���	� %����	���� ���������� �	� �5���� ����� ��� #������ ����	���	� �
���� $��#�	�	�

%������	����	���%����#����$��#��� �����	�����$��#�	�	�������#
%�������	�������	� ���
�����	���K�

�� ��� ����������� 5���� ���� ��%������ ����� ��� $�������� �		���� 
�� ���� 4�#
%����
'�##�		����

�� ��� ����������� 5���� ���� ��%������ ��������� �		���� 
�� ���� 4�#
%����
'�##�		����

�� ���	���
%�����	�	�����5��������%����	�����
�������	=�����

�� ��������������5�����������������<	�"����#�������
�����$%�	�

�
�&�&� "�>���0�����>�?
��2����@��
�

+������(��=�G$��#�	�	H��	����������	����%������G����$%���H���"���������!��������(���
$������	�#�������������$��#�	�	�%��������$$%����������������$%������>�5����=����
�	�$�		�
%��������	���%��
��%��������
��	�
��������#�������������$��#�	�	�%������=�
$�������������������������������$���	��������
��%�����������������������$���	��������

��%������������	���
%��
������������	�
���������������$��#�	�	��>�5����=� ���	�
%����	���� ���������� 5�%%� $��� $������%��� ���������� ��� ������ ���� �		��	� �
���� 	�
@
����	���	� ��� �� 	���%�� 
��%����� ��� $%��� ����5�%%� ��	���� �����#��������� ���������	�
��%�������������		�
��5����$��#�	�	������
	�������
�
I�����������������$���	������
��%���������$��$��%��
������������	�
�����	�$������
$��#�	�	�5�%%��%5��	�
����B��	�������������������������#	�����	�������%�����������
����$��#�	�	�5�%%��%���%��
������#$����������	������������������	����
�%������� ����
����	���� �	� %���%�� ��� 
�� �� #������ ��� ��	��		���� 
��5���� ���� �$������� ���� ����
%����	���������������
�
���� %���%� ���������� 5�%%� ���	����� ����4�#
%����'�##�		���<	�4�������� ���� �%%�
�����������#	�����	����������	�����#��������������	�����	����5��������$��$��%��

������������	�$��#�	�	��

�
�&��� ���2�����?����	�>���/�23.��/@�
�

�������������	����	��������%�����������	��$��#�	�	�������#
%����	���%����%��
��
�		���� ��� ��%������ ��� $��#�	�	� ����� ���� %����	���� ���������� ���� 
�� 	���	����� ����
������ ��� 
�� ������ ��� 
�� �	��� ���� ��#
%���� ��� ���� ���	���
%�� ����� ������=�

���������>�5���������4'�
���	��������	��������������	����
��
��%�����������������������%%�����
��#$�����%��	�$����������
��
$��$��%������������	�����������
$��#�	�	�F

16



�


��

���	�	�����5���� ����	��%�����
��%���������%��������	� ��B������
������ ����$��#�	�	�
����
�������������	���
�
+���������	��������������$��#�	�	��	�����������#$%���=������������������%��������=����
��������$$%���������	�������������������������������$�����#=����������$$%������������
��$����	����%�	����#����	���%��
��#������	������
�

�&��� &�-�0�����
�

��#���� �		��	� ������� 
�� ���	�������5���� ������	� ��� ���� %�������� ��� $��#�	�	�

��� ����� �		��	� ��� ���#	� ��� %����	���� �
�������	� ����� � ���	� ���������� 5�%%� $���
$������%��� ���������� ��� ���� $���������� ��� ���%����� ���� ��%����
%�� $��	��	� ���#�

��������#�������.$%������
����#
%���=��	�5�%%��	��		��	�������#��������	��������
"���%�� ���� 	$������� $�%���� 
�� �������� �$��� �	� ������	� ����	�5����� ��#
%����
$��#�	�	�	���%������
��%������=����	�	����#����5�%%�
���$��������-�����$$%��������
5�%%� 
�� �������� ��� ��	� #����	=� 5���� ���� ���	� �$��� ���� �$$%������ 	��5���� ��5�
$�������%��������	�����
��������#���
�

�&� � "�
.�-�0����A�01��01�����/�.�0��	���/�2����
�

���	� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%� 	���� ��� ������ ���� ��$%�������� 5���� ������
	��������2����%������ 	�	��#	� 5����� $�		�
%�=� ���%������ $%�������� ���	� ����������
5�%%� ���� ���	�����5��������� %��������$$%�������� �	� %���%�� ��� 
���5������$%�������
$��#�		���� ��� 
��%����� ����%�����	� �$$����%=� ��� ��	� ���	���������� ��� ����
�$$%��������� � ���� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%� %�	���� ��=� ���� ���	����� ������%%�=� ����
�������	� �
���� ���������	� 5����� ������� 
�� #��� 
�� %����	��	� ���� ��� $%�������
��	��������	=�	���%��	������	������������	���

�
�&�)� &�-�����/��3B�-0�<����
�


��#�	�	� %������	� �������� #�	�� 
�� ���	���
%�� ���	�	����� 5���� ���� %����	����
�
�������	=� ���	� %����	���� ���������� ��	� ���	������� ����4�#
%����'�##�		���<	�
������������%���%�����������	�����	�#����##���	�����#����
�%�5��

�
�&�)������<��0��/� /�23.��/� >��2� 3���/� �� ����-�� �>� -��2�� ��� ��������C� 3���/�

����-��0���A�01� -��2�� ��� ��������� ��� 3���/� ����� 0�� ��

��0� -��2�� O� ���	�
%����	���� ���������� �	� �5���� ����� ���� 4�#
%���� '�##�		���� 5�%%� 
�� ������� ��
%���������%�����$������������#
%�������#�
�������	������������#��������4�#
%����
'�##�		���<	�������������	���5���������	���������%����	��������������	�	���%��
$���$������%��������������������$��$�	���%�������������#
%����$��#�	�	�������#	����
���	�%����	�����
�������������	=�5���������������	����5�������%���%	����������	���
���#�� ���	� ���������� 5�%%� ���	����� ������%%�� 5������� ��#
%���� $��#�	�	� ����
	����
%�����
��%����������	��������	�����5����������������	�#���
��	����
%��	����
�	�����$����	������������	�$����	��	��

�
�&�)�!��������/�01�0�/�23.��/����-����-0��������>���������
���A�	�O����	�%����	����

���������� ��	� ������ ����� ���� 4�#
%���� '�##�		���� ��	� 	������ ����� ��� 5��%��

17



�


��

������%%�� ���� �.$���� %����	���� ����������	� ��� 
���#�� ���������� 5���� ��	������
�������#
%�����	��������������������������$���5����	����	�5�%%�
�������		�������
�$������������$��	���%�%������	��
3������� ������������ ���	� �		���#���
�� $��������
�� ����4�#
%����'�##�		����
�������	�����	�����������5�%%������������������=�5��������%�
%���
�

�&�)�&����0�-0��/� -1�.����� ���� �01��� <�.����3.�� 
������� >��2� 3���/� 1��2��� ���
�D
.��0��� 3	� /�23.��/� O� ���	� %����	���� ���������� ��	� ������ ����� 4�#
%����
'�##�		�������������	����	� ����� ���	��
��������#���	�$�������������%��������#�
������� $���� ��� ��#
%���� 7�	� 5�%%� �	� ��	��������� ��� �������	���� 	�� ����� ��#
%����
$������	�����������#������������=�$������%��%�������������������%����8�����

�
� ������ �	� ��� ����������� ��� L��%����
%�� $��	��<� ���� ��� �	� ������ ����� ����4�#
%����

'�##�		���� ���� ���� 	������� ��� ������ ���=� 
��� ���	� ���%�� ���%���� $��$%�� 5���
��#
%��#���� ����� ����� 5���� ��=� $��$%�� 5��� ��#
%�� 
������ ������#���	� ����
$��$%�� 5��� #��� ���� 
�� �
%�� ��� #���� �����#��� ��� 
�%������ ����	���	� �
����
��#
%���� ���� ��� �� #����%� �#$���#���=� �%����%� ��� ����	�� � "���%�� �� $�������%�
�����������$�����$�		�
%�� ������������������	�	����#����5�%%�
���$������5���� ��=�
��
5������������	�����

�
� ���	� %����	��������������5�%%� ���	����� ���	� %����	�����
���������������	��
��

��	��
�	�	��
�
�&�,� �����0������
�

(������������	�������������%������	�5�%%�
��$��$��������������5�%%�
�K�
�

�� ��%������ ��� ��������� ���#���� ����$��$�	���
��%����� 	����
%�� �	�����#
%����
����%����

�� ������%����%������������$��#�	�	�����������$�����%��������$$%��������

�� ����%���������	���
%����%������������	��%��������$�����$��#�	�	N������

�� ���	���
%������%%���������	$���	�
�
�&�/� ����	���	� �$��� ���������%� ���������	� 5�%%� 
�� #���� ��� �� ��	�� 
�� ��	�� 
�	�	=�

�%���������������������#
������#��	���	� ���	� %����	��������������#������	�����
�	���� 	���%�� ������ 
�� �� $��������� ����=� 	���� �	� ���� �	�� ��� 	�$����	��	=�
�$$��$������ 	������� ���� ���%�� ��%�� ����	� ����� � ���	� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%� �%	��
�.$��������%��������$$%�����������������	2�����5��	����	����	��	����5��	����5�����
���������#��������%����	�����
�������	����������%���

�
�&��0� ���	� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%� �%	�� ���	����� 	$������� #��	���	� 5����� #��� 
��

��B������ ���� 
��%����	� 5����� ���� 	�
����� ��� #�%��$%�� $��#�	�	� %������	�� � "����
#��	���	�#��� ���%���� 	�$����	���� ��� ��������	N� 	�������������� ��#
%���� ���#�
���@��#
%���� ����	� ���B������� 
�� ���%����N� ���� ���� 	�$����	���� ��� ��#����
#������	� ��� ���@���%�� ��#
%���� 	$������� $��#�	�	� ��� ������ ��� $��	��� ����
%����	���� �
�������	�� � ���	�� #�����	� ���� ��� ����������� 5���� ���� 4�#
%����
'�##�		���<	�����������

�

18



�


��

�
�&���� ���	� ���������� 5�%%� �%	�� ��	���� 5����� ����		���� ���� ���#��� �$$��$������ �����

5��������������'�����
����#������	�����������������$��#�	�	����5��������%�����
������#�����K�

�

�� �%%�	����#������	�����%�������������������������$��#�	�	�5������	�	�$�������
���#�������#��������������$��#�	�	�
����$��	���%�
�������5������	��������������
$�����������		������������������������	�����������������

�� ��%�����%�	�������#������������������5��������	��#������	�����%�������

�� ����		�������������5���������#������	�����%��������	�	�$����	���

�� ���� ����� 5����� ���	�� #������	� ���� %������� �	� ��������� 	�� ����� ��� ���� 
��
�
	������
������	������������%���������%���N�����

�� �������������������������	��������	��������	�����������$��#�����%����	$%�����
������	���������������������		��������������	�$����
��������$��	��	��������,�

�
�&��!� (	�����%����	��������������5�������������������������������	�5�����5���������
%��

�������������$��#�	�	�%������	=����	�����K�
�

�� ���� ������������� ����$��#�	�	� %�������5�����#���	� ��� �#$�		�
%�� ��� ��#$%��
5��������$��������%�����������������

�� ���������	� ��%������ ��� ��#���� #������� ���������	=� ��#
��	=� ��� #������ ���
�$��������

�� ���������	�5�����$��������������#�#
��	��$�������%�
����
����
����B����������
��	���� ���� 
����� �%�
	� 7���� (��� 	$�������%%�� ��#����� ���� #�#
��	��$�
��B����#���8�

�� ���������	������%���������	����	=����	=�5����������$��9�	�
�
�&��&� ���	�%����	��������������#������	���������������������	�$����	��	�������#	��������

%����	���� �
�������	� ���� $���������� ��� ���%����� ���� ��%����
%�� $��	��	� ����
$����������$��#�	�	�
���#������	������������#�������	������� ������	�$����	��	�
��� ��	���	���� 
����� $��#�	�	� �����.�#$�� ���#� ���� ��B����#���	���� ����
�������
"�������� +���	���� (��� !00��� � I����� ���	� ���������� �#$�	�	� ����� 	�$����	����
��B����#���	����	���� %������	=� ����$��	����%�5�%%� ��������� %����	���������� ����
!00��(���� ���	� ����������#��� ��5����� ���	����� �#$�	���� ���� ��B����#���� ��� ��
'��#���%�*���������������������������	�$����	��	=�
��5�����������������������
%��������

��
�&���� 3��� $��#�	�	� ������ ����� ��	���	� ���� 
����� $��#�	�	=� �$������	� ���� %����	����

����������	�#���������������	�$����	���������������	�2�#������	��	��$$��$����������
$������%��� ��	�	� 
��� ��� 5�%%� ����� ��� 
�� �������� 5������� ���	�� 	��%%� 
�� "+(�
%����	������������+��5�%%�����
������#�����%%���		�#�������������	��%%�
���

��
�5�� �"#&����%!�����������
�

����� ���	� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%� 	$�������%%�� ����� ������� ��� ���� ����� ��� $�������
���%�����������%����
%��$��	��	� ���#����#����
������.$%������
����#
%��������
5�%%� �.$���� ���� �$$%������ ��� 	���	��� ���� ���������� ����� ������ 5�%%� 
�� 	����������
#��	���	���������		����	���		��	���

19



�


��

�

���!� ���	�%����	��������������5�%%��.$�����$$%�����	�����������������5��#��	���	����#����
%����	���� �
�������	� ��5����� �$$��$������ #��	���	� 2� %������� ���������	� #���
�������		��	�	�����	K�

�� $������������	���#�	�

�� ''�P�

�� 	�$����	���������������	�2�#�����������	�

�� $��	���%�	�$���������

�� %�����������������

�� ������	�2�	�������

�� 	�%��
�������	���#�	�

�� $����	������� �����#������%���%��	�2���%$%������#
��	�����������	�����	�	�����	�
4�#'����

�
���	� %�	�� �	� ����#��������=� ���� �.���	����=� ���� �	�#���%�� �������������� �.�#$%��
#��	���	��

�

�6�� &!�����"�+�%!&(��������!�%������������
�

����� ���	� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%� 	$�������%%�� ����� ������� ��� ���� ����� ��� $�������
���%�����������%����
%��$��	��	� ���#����#����
������.$%������
����#
%��������
5�%%� �.$���� ���� �$$%������ ��� 	���	��� ���� ���������� ����� ������ 5�%%� 
�� 	����������
#��	���	���=���	����������������,�������%�	�����������������		�����������%����%��
��#����#�����������	��

�
���!� ���	�%����	��������������5�%%��.$�����$$%�����	�����������������5��#��	���	����#����

%����	���� �
�������	� ��5����� �$$��$������ #��	���	� 2� %������� ���������	� #���
�������		��	�	�����	K�

�

�� ''�P�

�� 	�$����	���������������	�2�#�����������	�

�� ������	�2�	�������

�� $��	���%�	�$���������������	�

�� 	$��������$����������	�

�� 	�%��
�������	���#�	��

�� $����	������� �����#������%���%��	�2���%$%������#
��	�����������	�����	�	�����	�
4�#'����

�� 	�	$���������%��������������%�������������
�

���	� %�	�� �	� ����#��������=� ���� �.���	����=� ���� �	�#���%�� �������������� �.�#$%��
#��	���	��

�
���&� ���	�%����	��������������5�%%=��	�$�������4�#
%����'�##�		���<	���������=����������

����4�#
%����'�##�		���<	�5�
	�������	����������������	�������$$%������$��������
%������	��������������5������5��������������������������������������'�#������	�
	���%��
����%�����������
�
3�������%%�%�	�����#����������������	�$%��	������������$$����.����

20



�


��

��

�7�� ���!����
�

� ��� ���	�������������	�����$�		����� L�����	���<���	�%������������"��������  ���� ����
4�#
%����(��� !00�=� 
��� �	��5���� ����� ��� ��	� ����$�5��	� ������	��� �"���%�� ���	�
���������� ������� ��� ���� ������� ��� $�		� 	���� �� ��	�%�����=� ��� 5�%%� �$����� ���	�
	����#����5���� �����%	� ��� ����� ��	�%������� �(��� 	���� ����	����5��%�� ����� ��� 
��
#����
����%%�������%��

�

�8�� $���!������%!����
�

�)��� $�00��/� 2�-1����� �� ���	� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%=� �	� $��� ���� 4�#
%����
'�##�		���A	���������=�����������������������	�9������$��#�	�	=�������#
������
�������� $�	�����	� ����%�
%�� ���� $��	��@��@$��	��� ����	������	=� ���� ���� �
�%���� ���
	��������#������������	���������#������	�
�����%���������������$��	��	�7����	����
���������������	���������,����
��8����
����%����
%��$��$%�=�5�������	������������
��#
��2������2�����#	�����	����
�������#������	�����$�������5���	������������

�
�)�!� ������ �	� ��� ��������� ����� ���� �$�������� ��� 
������� ������	� ��	� ��B������ �����

	�$����	��	� ���� ���� $���������� ��� ���� $�
%���� � ���	� ���������� 5�%%� #���� �� �����
	�$����	������B����#������%������������	��%����������������#�������	����������������
��� ���� $��#�	�	� ����� ���� $��#�	�	� ������� 
�� ���B����%�� 	�$����	��� ���#� ����
��������������������������	�$����	�����	�
��������		��������$��$������������

�
�9�� ����*��
�

�,��� ���	�%����	���������������	��5��������������	�#���
��	�
���������������#���������
���� $��#�	�	� %������=� $�������� ����� %������� ��%���	� ��� �� 	$�������� ����� ��� ����
��������(	�$�������4�#
%����'�##�		���<	���������=����	�%����	��������������5�%%�
�	$����%%�� ���	����� ���� �#$���� �$��� ���� ������ %����	���� �
�������� 7����� ����
$����������������%�����������%����
%��$��	��	����#�
��������#�������.$%������
��
��#
%���8����� ��������� �����	���� �������������	� �������� ��$�����$��#�	�	�����
��	���������� ��������%����������.�%��������#���#
%��������	�5����� �������������
$��#����������������

�
�,�!� ���	� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%� ���������� �.$���� ���� $��#�	�	� %������� �$$%������ ���

��#��	������ 	����
%��#��	���	� ��� ��	���� ����� ���%����� ��� ���� ����� ����		� ���
���%����%����#��������%����	�� � +�� �	������� ��������%���������������$��	��	�5�%%�
��
$��#������ ��� ������ ����������	�5����� ����%����	� ���� 
����������� $����������� ���	�
5���� ���@������� ���� 2� ��� ���	�� ������� ����	� $%���=� 
��� ����� ����� ���� 	��%%�
$��������� ���#��������������	�5�������#����#������	� 7������ ����������������
#������	8�����$���������

�
�,�&� ($$%�����	� 5�%%� 
�� �.$������ ��� ������ ������ �5��#��	���	� ��� #���� ���� %����	����

�
�������	���5������$$��$������#��	���	�2� %����������������	�#����������		��	�
	�����	K�

�� $������������	���#�	�

�� %�������������#����#������	�

21



�


��

�� 	�$����	���������������	�2�#�����������	�

�� ������	�2�	�������

�� $����	������� �����#������%���%��	�2���%$%������#
��	�����������	�����	�	�����	�
4�#�����

�
���	� %�	�� �	� ����#��������=� ���� �.���	����=� ���� �	�#���%�� �������������� �.�#$%��
#��	���	��
�

�,��� $�00��/� %�-1����� O� ���	� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%� �	� $��� ���� 4�#
%����
'�##�		���<	�4�������=�����������������������	�9���������$��#�	�	=�������#
���
�����������$�	�����	�����%�
%������$��	��@��@$��	�������	������	=����������
�%�������
	��������#������������	���������#������	�
�����%���������������$��	��	�7����	����
���������������	���������,����
��8����
����%����
%��$��$%�=�5�������	������������
��#
��2������2�����#	�����	� ��� 
������� #������	� ��� �$������� 5���	� ��� ��������
I��5�%%��%	�� ������������� ����4�#
%����'�##�		���<	�	����	����� ����� %����	����
����������	� 5�%%� 5���� ��� ���	����� ��	��������� ���� ��#
��� ���� %�������� ��� 	����
#������	������	$��������$$%�������	�����������
�������$��#�	�	�%������	��

�

�,��� �����0���������.���3���/����
.�	���������4�#
%����'�##�		������	�����	���
��� ��	� ��������� ���� %���%� ����������	� ����� GQ%����	��������������	� 	���%�����������
���������� ��� ������$��#�	�	� %������	� ��B������� ���� �������$������� ��� ��	���� �����
���� ��%�	� ���� $��#�����%�� ��	$%����� ��� ��� ����� ���� 
������� ����	=� ��� ����� ������
#��	���	����� ������ �����	���� ����� ���������#��������%�
%�� ��� ����$�
%���� �3���
�.�#$%�=�������%�	����%��
��$������������������@��������#��������%�
%�����%���%���
���#����#������������������H��

�

�,� � �

.�-�0���������
.����O�����4�#
%����(�����B����	��$$%�����	����	�
#���$%��	�
��� ���� $��#�	�	� 5���� ������ �$$%�������=� ��� ������ ��� ��	���� ����� ���� %����	����
���������� ��	� ��������		���� �����#������ ���#������� �����#��� �����#���� �
����
5�����������$��#�	�	���������������#
%������

�

���� 4�#
%���� '�##�		���A	� 	����	����� R��� ��	���� ����� %����	���� ����������	�
�������$��$��������	�����������5�������������
������	�������%����	�������	���%�=�
��� ������ %����	���� $�%����	=� 	��� ���� ���� �����#������ ����� ����� 5�%%� ��B����=� 5�����
	���%�� ���%���� �����%��� $%��	� ���� ���� ���������� ��	�%�� ���� ���� ����� ����� 5�%%� 
��
�	��� ���� ��#$������ G��@����	�H� 
������� ����%����	� 7������ ���5�� �	� ���� G
�������
����H8��������������	��������������	��������	����������	�	���.�������#�
�%��$��%�

������� ����%����	� �$������� 
�� ���� ����� ��� ������ �$������=� �	� 5�%%� �	� ���� � ������
$��$�	�����#
%���� ����%����	�R����� ����� R
%��	� 	���%��#���� �%����5���� �	�
�����
	�����������������	����������������������
�������$��#�	�	�%�����������5���=�������=�
������ ����	� ���� ��� 
�� 	�
����� ��� �� 	�$������ �$$%�������� ���� �� ���������� ��$�� ���
$��#�	�	�%�������R�

�
�,�)� ���	� ���������� �$$�������	� ����� ��� �	� 	�#���#�	� �������%�� ��� ������� ���� $����	��

%�����������
�����������	���������	�������$����	��%�����������5�����
�����������%����	�
����$���������	�������B���������
��	��5�����������$%��	=�
����
���������������������
�����
��������	�$��#���������5������������$��#�	�	�����
����	����������������%���	�
�		��������5����$��$���������.���� %�������	� ����	�#�� ��$�	���� ������� �($$%�����	�
	���%��$�������	���������� �����#������ ����� ���	���������������	���	��� ��	�%�� ����� ����

22



�


	�

$%�����������	�����#��������	�5�����
�������#����������$%������3�����������	�	����
$������%��=�����
�����������	�	�
������������G�������#�	���%�H�7��##��%�����5�����

�����������	8�#�	��
�������������������$%����

�
� +�� ����� ��	�	�5����� ���� ������ $���#����� ������� 
�� �������=� ��� �	� %���%�� ����� ����

������ ��� B��	����� 5�%%� ���� 
�� 	$�������%%�� ��	������ ���� ���� ���B����� ��%����� ���
	$������������	��������	���+��	������	�	�
�����������%����	�#���
��
������$��������
������������	����%��	��������	�5���������
��������$��#�	�	����������������
��
���������

�

�;�� $!�������%!����
�

�/��� ���	�%����	������������������	����������4�#
%����'�##�		���<	����������	����	K�
�

+���	��#$������������������%����������%%�5������������$��#�	�	�%����	�������
����������
������������$������$���������#
%���=��������������������������#������	���I�����
���������'���� �
����#������	���������%�
%�� ��� $��#�	�	� ���5����� ���%���������
��#������%����	��������������	�	���%����	��������K�

�� �%%�	����#������	����� %��������������������� ����$��#�	�	�	�$������ ���#�����
��#���������� ����$��#�	�	�
����$��	���%�
�������5������	��������������$�������
����		������������������������	�����������������

�� ��%�����%�	�������#������������������5���������#������	�����%�������

�� ����		�������������5�����#������	�����%��������	�	�$����	���

�� ���� ����� 5����� ���� #������	� ���� %������� �	� ��������� 	�� ����� ��� ���� 
��
�
	������
��	�������������$��������������%���������%���N�����

�� ������������������=�������	��������	�������������������$��#�����%����	$%�����
������	���������������������		��������������	�$����
��������$��	��	��������,�

�

�/�!� ���	� ���������� 	��%%� ��� 	���	��� ��	�%�� ����� 
����� ���� 
�� $%����� ��� ���� 
�����
$��#�	�	�����5�������$��#�	�	�%���������	�
�����		���������	�5�%%�
������%������
���	����������5����� �����$���������� ����.�	�����
�����$��#�	�	��$$%��	� ��������
������%�����������.�%��������������������.�	�����$��#�	�	����#���	��#
������������
�$$%��	� ���� �� ��5� $��#�	�	� %������=� ��� #�%��$%�� %������	=� ���� ����� ��� ���	��
�.�%���������	��

�


��� �����&&!���+�!���
�
!0��� +�� 5�%%� ��%%� ��� ���	� %����	���� ���������� ��� ������� 5������=� 5����� ��������� ��

#������	�����2�����B��%����������#����5���������$��#����	����
��#��������%�
%��
�����	����������%%��������	=�����	�����������B����#�����������������%����	�������#
%����
�#�����������#����������������%%�����#�	�#�����������������	�#��������	�%����	����
���������� 5�%%� �%	�� ���	����� 5������� ���� �$$%������ ��%%	� 5������ ���� 	���������
���������������������%%����������

�
!0�!� +����	�
���������� ����� ����!)@����	���������#�.�#�#����� %����
������	����	���

������	�$�����%����������=��������������$$%��	��������$��������%�������5�������������	�
���� ��%�=� ������%�		� ��� 5������� ��� �	� ���� 	�#�� ��� ���������� �����%%���� ����	�
����$����� ���� %����� � ���	� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%� 5���� 5���� ��	� �����
�������

23



�

���

����������	������	���������%����5��������		�	���	�
��������	��	�#���������	�������
����	���������%�#��	����������.��������

�


��� ����!�!���&������%�����
�
!���� ����%�$��	�#���5�	������$$%��������	���������������$����	����%�	����#���	�
������

��������� ����� �� ��������� ��� 
��� ��� %��	�� $��$����� ��� %���� ��� ������ 5������� ��
����%�$#���� �	� 5����� ������� ���5���� ��� %����� ��� ���� ����� ��� �
����� �� $��#�	�	�
%����������������	������������������$$%�����������%������$��������%����������������
����$$%��������$����	����%�	����#������

�
� ����4�#
%����(���$������	�������$��	������#��������$$%���������������%����	����

����������������$����	����%�	����#���������	$�������$��#�	�	������������	��K�

�� �.$�������
�����	�������N�

�� �.$���	����
���%�����N����

�� �.$���	������B��������������������$���
�
!��!� ������%���������$����	����%�	����#����#���������$$%��������$��#�	�	�%������������

����$��#�	�	��������	�������=��%�����������B���������
�
!��&� +�� ���#	� ��� ��$��	��������	� �
���� $��#�	�� %������� �$$%�������	=� ��%%�5���� ����

������ ��� �� $����	����%� 	����#���=� ��� �������� ��$��	��������	� ���#� ��%������
����������	���� ������	����$�����	�����
�� ������ ���������������%�		� �������������
#�����	�5��������%�����������
���������		����������$����	����%�	����#����	����=�
��� ����� ���%���� �� ������� ��� ���� �$$%�����<	� �����#	�����	�� � +�� ��������=� ���	�
����������#�������	������$��#�	�	�%�������7������������������#	�����������������	��
����������������$����	����%�	����#���8���%��
���������������#�����	K�

�

�� 5����� ���%�� ���� ����� 
���� ���	��� 
�� �
������	� ��� ���� $����	����%� %�������
	����N����

�� 5����� ��� ���� ���������<	� �$������ ���%���� �� ������� ��� ���� �$������<	�
�����#	�����	�

�



�� ���!�E��
�
!!��� *�B��	�	������������5������$��#�	��%�����������
��#����
��������	����$�����	����

��	$��	�
%�� ����������	N� ��5����=� ��� �	� ���� ���	� %����	���� ���������� ��� �������
5����������������5��	����
�������������������	�5�%%�
���������
�	�	����5�����������
��B��	���������������5��	���%�������������#�����	�%�	����
�%�5�

�� ��� ����������� 5���� ���� ��%������ ����� ��� $�������� �		���� 
�� ���� 4�#
%����
'�##�		���N�

�� ��� ����������� 5���� ���� ��%������ ��������� �		���� 
�� ���� 4�#
%����
'�##�		���N�

�� ���	���
%�����	�	�����5��������%����	�����
�������	N�����

�� ��������������5������������������	�	����#�������$�����$%�	��
�

24



�

�
�

���� ��B��	�� ���� ���� �����5� 5�%%� �%	�� 
�� 	�
����� ��� ���� ���	���������� 
�� ����
���������� �	� ��� 5������� ���� ��B��	�� �	� �����%��	=� ��.�����	=� ��� 5������� ��� 5�%%�
�������%���������	�����	����������� ���5�	�� ����%���2������2	�	$�������� %������=����
5������� ��� �	�	�
	������%%�� ����	�#���	�$������	� ��$��	��������	���� ��B��	�	� ����
�����5��

�
!!�!� ���	�%����	�������������������%	������������������5������%��������������
�	�	��������

���	���5�����������	����	��	��$$��$�������
�
!!�&� ���������%����$$%�������������������5���	�
������������=���$��	��������	�����
��

#����
�� ��	$��	�
%������������	����� ������	����$�����	����������!,�����$��������
���	� $������ 
����	� )� ���	� ������ ���� �$$%�������� 5�	� ��������� 
�� ���� %����	����
���������=�5���5�%%�$�
%�	�����������������$$%��������5������)����	���������$���

� ����%����	��������������#�	���������������������5��	�	�����	�$�		�
%������������!,�
����$����������#��������$��	��������	���	�$�		����

�

!!��� ����$��$�	�� ��� ���� �����5�5�%%� 
�� ��� �����#����5������� ���� %����	��������������
	���%�����������������������%�������������%���������+����������	���	������=������$����	�
�$����������%����	�����������������K@�

�8� ���� ��#���� ��� �#���� �� %������� ���������� �#$�	��� 
�� ���� %����	����
���������N�


8� �.�%���� �� �����%�� ���������� �#$�	��� 
�� ���� "��������� ��� "����� 7�����
�$����������	8�����#����	��������.�%�	���N�

�8� 	�	$���� ���� $��#�	�	� %������� ���� �� $������ ���� �.�������� ������#����	N�
���2���

�8� �����������$��#�	�	�%��������
�

+�� �����#������ 5���� ������=� ��� ���=� 	���%�� 
�� ������ ��%%�5���� �� �����5=� ����
%����	��������������#�	���������������������$�����$%�	�	����������	���������&��������
(��=��	�5�%%��	�������%��������$��	��������	��

�

!!��� +��$������%��=�����%����	��������������#�������������������5������$��#�	�	�%����������
���� ������	� ����� �� $��#�	�	� %������� ��%���� ��	� ���� $�������� ����%����	� ����
��#
%�����������$��#�	�	������	��	����$�������$��$%�����#��$$%���������%������	����
��	$���%������#������5���������������������	�����#��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

25



�

���

�
�������4����%!���'���%�����(�)������!���&�#������!����
�


��� #�&!�����"�+�%!&(��������!�%�������������%!���%��,!���
���%!���

�

!&��� I����� �� $��#�	�	� ���	� ���� ��%�� �� $��#�	�	� %������� 
��� 5�	��	� ��� $�������
��������� �� ��#���� #������	=� ��� #��� �$$%�� ��� ���	� %����	���� ���������� ���� ���	�
$��#�����+��	���%��
������������������$$%������#�	��	��5����������$��#�	�	�5�%%�
��
5��%%�����#���%���	�������#��������#����#������	�����%�
%�������	�����

�

!&�!� ���	� %����	��������������5�%%� �.$���� �����$$%������ ���	��5� ����� ����������$�%����	�
����$��������	� ���$%���� ��� $������� ���%��������� ������ ��%����
%��$��	��	� ���#�
���#�� � >��#� ��� ���	� �����.�� �	� ���� %�#����� ��� ���#� ���#� ��#
%���� 
��� ���%���	�
5�����$�������������	���������	���������������������	����$�%����	�����$��������	�
5�%%� ����� 
�� ���	������� ��� ������ �5�� #����	=� ��5����=� ����� #��� ���%����
�$$��$������ #��	���	� 2� ��������� ���� 	����� �	� ������	� 	�	$������ ������� 	����%�
���%������������$��#�	�	=�#��	���	�2���������������������5�	�����5��%�����%�5����
��	�$����	��� ����� ������ ���%����� 
����� ��� ���� $��#�	�	=� ��� ���%����� ���	����
$���������$��
%�#	����2������������$��#�	�	����

� �
�

!&�&� ���	� %����	���� ���������� 5�%%� �.$���� ����� �$$%�����	� ��#��	������ �� ��%%�
�����	�������� ��� ���� %����	���� �
�������	� �	� 5�%%� �	� ����#�.�#�#� 	����	� ����
$��9�	� ��� ���� ��#
%���� ����� �	� $��#�		�
%�� ��� 6�%����	��� 3�#�%�� -��������#����
'�����	N�����������$$%��������	������%����������������	����������	�����������������
������������%%������	���������������#�.�#�#�	����	�����$��9�	��

�


5�� ��&��,�&��&!�����"����%!������%!���%��,!������%!���
�
!���� �������	�$����	�����������(�������$��#�	�	�%����	������	�%%��%����%��������	�#$�����

��� ���� $��#�	�	=� ��� ����#�����%%�� ����� �5�� ��#���� #������	=� ��� ����������
'�����2������� ���� ������������������ ���	������%�#���=� ����$��	���5�����%�	� �����
��@$��#�	�	�%�������#�	��������������������	�%����	����������������� ������ ����������
���#������#����#������	�����%�
%�������	�=�����#�	��$�������$��	���
��������

�
!��!� ���	�%����	��������������������#������������#������������	�����������	$�����������

$������%���$��#�	�	���K�

�� $����	�����������#������	��	��������	���
%�����	�	�����5��������$��	�����������
%����	�����
�������	�

�� ��#������	�������$%�����������$��#�	�	������
������	����������������"�������
!,!� ��� ���� 4�#
%���� (��� 7����� ����� 5������� ������� ��	� 
���� $�������� ��� ����
%����	�������������=��������������	�
����$�����������������������%��������������
$�������� �		���� 
�� ���� 4�#
%���� '�##�		���� �
���� ���� %�������� ����
�$���������������#���������	�
������#$%����5���8�

�� ����$��#�	�	�����#���%���	���������#���N����

�� ���������������������(�����	�
������##�������������$��#�	�	�
�

26



�

���

!��&� +����$��#�	�	�5�	��	���������#����������5��#������	=�����$$%��������������$��#���
�	���B�������������	�%����	��������������	��%%����	�����������$$%��������
�	����$���
���� %����	���� �
�������	=� ���� ��������� �		���� 
�� ���� 4�#
%���� '�##�		����
������ "������� !�� ��� ���� (��=� ���� G	����#�����	� �	� ����� ������ ��%�����H�� � ���	�
�������������	����	������G	����#�����	H�5�%%�
�����������������	��
����	��
�	�	�

���������%%��������5�%%�
������������������������$����������%�����������%����
%��
$��	��	� ���#� 
����� ���#��� ��� �.$%������ 
�� ��#
%���� ���� 5�%%� �.$���� ����
�$$%���������	���	����������������������������5�%%�
��	����������#��	���	����$%�������
��	���� ����� ������ �,� ����� �%�	� ��� ���� ����� ����		� ��� ���� ���%�� ��%�� ��#����
#������	��

�
"����#��	���	�#������%���K�

�� ���%��#������	�
��������	�������
���

�� ������	�2�	�������
�
!���� +�� 	���%�� 
�� ������ ����� ���� ��%���� ��� �� $��#��� #�	�� ��#$%�� 5���� ���� '���� ���


���������		����
������4�#
%����'�##�		�����
��������%�������������$�����������
����#��������

�
!���� +�� �	� �������	��� �����	�#���%����%� %����	���$��#�	�	�#����$$%�� ������$��#�	�	�

%������� ���� ������ ���@�%����%� %����	��� ����	�� � (��� 	���� �$$%��������5��%��#�	��
%���%����������
���$$%�������=��������%��5�����	����(��%��4�#����'������$��#�	�	�
%��������

�
!�� � I���������$$%���������	��������������#����������/���#
%����#������	�����%����%�

%����	��� $��#�	�	� �������	� 5�%%� ����� ���� ��	�������� ��� �������� �� �������� ����
#�#
��	�������	����������$$%����������

�
!��)� +��	���%��
����������������	�%����	���������������������������������������$$%��������

5������	#�%%�����#
������#������	�����2��������������������������#������	������
�$$%����������'��������	�7��������������	�8��������
������������

�


6�� ��!F����%!������%!���
�
!���� ���	�%����	�������������������������������	������$$%��������������$��#��=�
����������

�������������	������	�%����	��������������������%������������$$%��������������$��#���
��� ��� ��	� ���	�%���� 5���� ���� ������ �������� ��� $�%���� �
���� ���� �$$%��������� � ���	�
%����	��������������5�%%������������������������
�������	����������$�%����#���#����
5�����������%�������������%����	�����
�������	���*�%���������	���������	�5��%��
��
����	����
�%������������$$%������������#	������������������	�����������#�������������
5��%��#���� ���#���	����
%�� ����$������$��9����#���N����� ����	����
�%������� ����
$��#�	�	������%���������������%�������������		��	��
������	��������

�
!��!� 4��������������$��#�	�	�5�%%�$������%��%���$$��%�������%���������������$��	��	=����

���	�������� 5���� ��� ����� ����� �������� ��� ���� �$$%�������� $����		� ���� 5����
�����#�����������B��	�����#������$$%�����=����	�%����	��������������5�%%������5������
��� ���%�� $���������� �		��	�� � ($$%�����	� 5�%%� 
�� ��B������ ��� 	��� ���� ���� ��$�	� ���

27



�

���

��#���� �����������	��� �	� ���������� ������������� �����$$%������ 	���%��
���
%�� ���
��#��	�����K�

�� ����� ����� �����	����� ���� %�#��	� ��� 	����	� ���� $��9�	� ����� ���� 	��� ���� ���
����%�����	N�����

�� �����������#�������������	�5����������%�5��
�
!��&� ����%����	��������������5�%%������#����������$$%�������������	��5��#����	��
��

�������	
��
������
���
��
���	���������������������� ������� ������
������������������
�������������
��������
���
����
������������������
���
�����������	�����������
����
������
���
����	�����
���������������������
���
�������
	��������������
���
��
��
�	�������������

�
!���� +�� #������ ��	� ����	���� ��� ��� �$$%�������� ���� ���	� $��#��� ���� %����	���� ����������

���	��������������������������������%����	�����
�������	�
���#�	�����������������
����4�#
%����'�##�		���<	�������������

�
!���� +��	���%��
�������� ����� �������������������	� ��� ����4�#
%����(���!00�� ���5�����

���� $��#��� ��%���� #�	�� ��#$%�=� 
��� ����� ���� %����	���� ���������� ������� �������
���������	����������������	��������(������K�

�� ����%�#��	����$������$���������	=��	�	��������������%�����	=�#�	��
����#$%����
5���N�

�� �%%�������	����$������$�������������#����#�	��
���%%��������������$��#�	�	����
5�����������#�����	��������$%������������������N�������#��#�	��
��$%�����
������#$%��������������������������	������%%������N�����������	�%���������
��#��#�	��
��#����$�
%����������$��#�	�	���������������������	�$%����N��

�� ����$��9������5�����������#���	�$%�����#�	�������.����������#�����	����������
����%�����	�7�����#�����$��9�8=��������$��	���
�����%���7������@#��������$��9�8N�
����

�� $������$���������������#����#�	�����������%������$%�������������$�����������������
��#
%������

�


7�� �&#$���%!�����"��&#$���%!���%��,!������%!���
�
! ��� 1�#
��	�'%�
	�����1����	<�I�%�����+�	������	�7
�����0�'�##�����%�'%�
	8�#���

�$$%�� ���� �� '%�
� 4�#���� 
��#���� � ���� '%�
� 4�#���� 
��#��� 5�%%� ���
%�� ����
$��#�	�	� ��� $������� ��#���� #������	� 7&� #������	=� ��� 5����� ���� #��� 
�� ��
����������&(=����������	�
�����������������	���=�'�����8=��B��%����������#����
������#�	������������	�$��	���
����������%�����	���

�
! �!� 1�#
��	�'%�
	� ����1����<	�5�%����� ��	������	� O� ���� �%	��'�##�����%�'%�
	� O�

#����$$%�� ���� ��'%�
�1�������
��#���� �(�'%�
�1�������$��#���5�%%� ���
%�� ����
$��#�	�	����$���������#����#������	�7&�#������	�������������	��=�'�����8���;��
'�##�����%�'%�
	�#�������	��������������&(���#����#������	���������� %�������
��#�	�����������%�
��

�

28



�

���

! �&� 1�#
��	� �%�
	� #�	�� ����� ��� %��	�� !�� #�#
��	� ���� 
�� �	��
%�	���� ����
���������� L5��%%�� ��� #���%�<� ���� ���� $��$�	�	� ������ ����� ��#���=� ��%�		� ����
��#���� �	� $��#������ 
�� 	�$������ ����%�����	�� � (� #�#
��	� �%�
� #�	�� 
��
$��#������ ���������=������	��
%�	���� ���#������##�����%�$�����=� ����������%%���

����	�#�#
��	��B��%%���

�
! ��� ���	� %����	���� ���������� �	� �5���� ����� ��� #��� ��%�� ����	�� ��� �$$%�������� ��� ����

������	�����K�

�� �����$$%���������	����� ��%��%� ���� ��B����#���	� ������#�#
��	<������##�����%�
�%�
� ���#����	<� 5�%����� ��	������� ���� ���������� �	� ���� �����%��� ��� �������� ����
��$�����$��#�������5����������	��$$%����

�� �����$$%�����<	�$��#�	�	������	���5��%%�����#���%��
�����%���������2����������
$��	��	�

�� ���������������������(��������
�����������$��#�����	�
������##������
������
�$$%������5��%��$�����������#��������%����	�

�� ��$��#�����%��
�������$$%��������	�
���������%%��� �������$������	���������	N�
���

�� ����
����������	�
����%������
������4�#
%����'�##�		�����������$�%�����
�
! ��� ������ ���� 	��������� ���������	� ��� �%�
� ��#���� $��#��	� ����� ��� ���%�� �	�	� ��

��������������'�#��������������$��#�	�	����������������%������#$%��	�5��������
��%������ $����	���� ��� �� ����� ��� $�������� �
���� ���� %�������� ���� �$�������� ���
��#����#������	��

�


8�� ��%�����(�#������!����
�
!)��� (���#$������6	��;������7�6;8��%%�5	������	�����$��#�	�	�������#
%����5�����

������ �	� ���$��#�	�	� %�������
���5���������#
%�����$�������5�	��	� ��� �	�� ����
$��#�	�	� ��#$�����%�� ���� ����%����	� ���� ��#
%����� � (� ��#$������6	��;������#���
��%�� 
�� �������� ��� �� $��	��� ��� ��#$���� ��%����� �� ��%������ �$�������� %�������
�		����
������4�#
%����'�##�		������

�
!)�!� ����"������������"�������	�����$�5�����������#����5�������#������#
%��������
��

�������	���
����#$������6	��;�����	=��������������#���������	�������	�"����#����
���� ��%������ ����%�����	�	����� �������#$������6	��;�����	�������%��
���	��� ���
$��#��� ���� $����	���� ��� ����%����	� ��� �B��%� ������� ��#���=� 5����� ���� ��#���� �	�
������������$���������	���%��5�����=�5��������$��������#���	�$�����������#���	��

�
!)�&� ��������������#
������	���������%�#��	��	�������	���#$������6	��;�����	��� +�� �	�

������ ����� ��� ��%%	� ��� %����	���� ����������	� ��� ������� 5���� ���	������	� �� L	��� ���
$��#�	�	<�5������6;<	����������������%�������������	�#��
��%�����2�	�����

�


9�� �����!���&�#������!����
�
!,��� ���	� %����	����������������	������ %���%����	���������	� ������	� ���	��������	��	����

���#� ��	������ ����� ���� 	��������� %�#��� ��� ,� ���	� ��� �� ��%������ ����� �	� ����

29



�

���

�.������������	�%����	��������������5�%%�����������	�������������������������L�����<�
����5������������$$%�������	�$��#�������������%���#2���	�%�����������������

�


;�� �""!�!���&�!�+��%��!���
�
3������� �����#��������������$$%��������$����		=��$$%�����������#	������$$%���
%��
���	�����
�����������555�$����
��������������

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

30



�

�

�����"!:���
�
%����+������$���#�,�
�
�

31



�

���

�����"!:�
�
�
&!����+�����#&���G��
�
���� 4�#
%���� (��� ��B����	� ����� ���� ��%%�5���� $�����	� ���� ���	�%���� 
�� �����	����
(���������	K��
�
�������#����$��	��	�5����$$��������������������������$��	��������������	�	����$��	��	�
��������� ��� ��#
%���� 
�	���		�	� ��� ���� ���������<	� ������ ���� ���������� ��	� ����������
���	�%���K��
�

�� ����
����
�������4���������"�����#�

�� �����	��4���������*������������

�� 4�%��4���$�����

�� �����	�����������
�
�(		���������

�� �����	������#����	�������(		���������

�� �����	��'�	����(		���������
�
�������#����$��	��	�5����$$��������������������������$��	��������������	�	����$��	��	�
5��� ���� %���%�� ��� 
�� ��������� 
�� ���� �.����	�� ��� ���� ���������<	� ��������	� ������ ����
4�#
%����(���!00�K��
�

�� '�#
�����	�����'��	��
�%����O����������������������$�%����

�� '�#
�����	�����3����:�*�	����"�������

�� 
����
�������'����'�����%�O�
%�������'�����%�

�� 
����
�������'����'�����%�O�;����
��������"������	�

�� 
����
�������'����'�����%�O���������	�

�� 
����
�������'����'�����%�O�I����:�
���	��'�����%%��	�

�� ����%�"������������'��%�����������

�� -������#����(������

�� >1�*�������:�'�	��#	�

�� ����4�#
%����'�##�		����

�� 4�#'����

�� (%%� ��	�����	� ���� 
�	���		�	� 5������ ���� 
����
������� ����� 7�������� ���� '�����%�
5�
	���8�

�

� � � � � �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���������'�##������

���������

32



�

���

�����"!:���
�

��%$&!�������
��6�
�������!$&���#�,��!�!�����������"���!&��

�
�
�,���������!$&���#�,��!�!��H�
�
&�-�����/����2H� ���������	�������#�
� 
����
�������'����'�����%�
� �������
%�����
� �����5���
� 
����
�������
� 
-���>S�
� ��%�$����K�0�)&&�)�)�)��
� -#��%K���#
%���T$����
���������������
�

�1����23.��/���22������H� P��������"B�����>��	��
P��������"B�����
���#�����#��!���
�
��%K�0�!��!&0� �00�
3�.K�0�!��!&)�!!& �
-#��%K�����T��#
%�����##�		������������

�
��23���/��1��������0�3�.��	H� �����	������$���#����

� '�#
�����	�����'��	��
�%����;���������	����
� �������"������
� 
����
�������
� 
-���->�
� ��
��23���/��1����+�����������-��H� '�#
�����	�����3����:�*�	����"�������
� 
����
���������	������
� ���	����$��3����"�������
� ���	����$��*����
� 
����
�������
� 
-��&*-�
� ��
�
���/13���1�������<�-��H� "���������*���%������"������	�
� 
�%%������'�����%�
� 
����
�������'����'�����%�
� �������
%����
� �����5���
� 
����
�������
� 
-���>S�
�
�

����������������>��	�

�����������5��������

���������>6

33



�

�	�

�
�.�����/H�� �
%�������"������	�
� �"������>��	��7-�	��I���8�
� �"��J���	�"������
� �
����
�������
� �
-������
�
,%���<�����)����0�2�H�� � ;������%�*���	��������6����

� � � � � � � 
�����%%�	�>��	��
� � � � � � � !��+�����>��	��
� � � � � � � 4%�	��5�
� � � � � � � 4!��
S�

� �
��>�/������/��1�.�����$����H� "������������"�������1�������
� �������
%����
� �����5���
� 
����
�������
� 
-���3��
� �
�
+��������.��01��-��0�>	��/���01���0	�A�..�3�H4��
�
� -������#����(������
� ������	����>��	��
� 4�%�����I���
� ������4�%�����
� 
����
�������
� 
-!��S*�
� �� � �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���������'��%����<	�"������	�O�
"����%�'���F
3%����!=�

34



�

���

�
�����"!:�5�
�

"�##�������%����	����������������%�������	�$��#����������������4�#
%����(���!00���
�

%�00���0��3�����.0�A�01� +�..�����-�.� ��34-�22�00����>�
.�-�����/�-�22�00���

�>>�-����

3���%��$$����%����������
�����%����	����$�%����

:�
� �


�%�����������$��#���
��	���	�

:�
� �

3���	�������
75�����$$��$�����8�

�
�

:�

($$%������������$��#�	�	�
%������	�

� I�����
��$��	��������	������

���������������������

5������5��

I����������$��	��������	�
��������2�

��$��	��������	������

����5������5��

($$%������������������������
�����%�������

� I�����
��$��	��������	������

���������������������

5������5��

I����������$��	��������	�
��������2�

��$��	��������	������

����5������5��

($$%�������������������	����
���%�������

� I�����
��$��	��������	������

����������������#�
����'�##�		����

I����������$��	��������	�
������������#�����
'�##�		����

($$%��������������
$����	����%�	����#����

� I�����
��$��	��������	������

���������������������

5������5��

I����������$��	��������	�
��������2�

��$��	��������	������

����5������5��

*����5������$��#�	��
%�������

�
:�

�

($$%�������������%�
�
��#���2�%�
�#�������
$��#��	�

� I������
�������	�
�����
����#����7����

����5������5�8�

I���������
�������	�
#���2�
�������	������


����5������5��

'����%%����������%�
�
��#���2�%�
�#�������
$��#��	�

�
:�

�

($$%�������	�����������
$��#��	�

� � :�

'����%%���������%����	���
$��#�	�	���#����#�������
$��#��	�

� �
:�

'��	���������������#$������
�	���������

� � :�

����	��������������������
������������#$�������	��
�������

�
:�

�

35



�

�
�

�����"!:�6�
�

"�������!& ��������(���$������	���������"������������"��������#��������%�����	����������������
�%�		�	������#����#������K����������	�(=��=�'������=�5������������������
�����������������������
	�
@���������	����
�

����
�%�5���
%��	��	�����������������$��$�	�%	����������������������������	�5��������#�.�#�#�
	����	�����$��9�	�������$$%��7$%��	�����������
�%�5������#�������	�	�
����������������$���
����%�����	�
�����	��8��
�

��0�/��	��>��
%�-1����

%�D�2�2��0�I�� %�D�2�2����=��

(� 6�%�#����� 6�%�#�����

��� U!� U�=000�

�!� U�00�7���#�%��$%�	����U�08� U�00�

�&� U!� U�00�

�&(� U�� U�00�

��� U�� U!�0�

'� U�� U)0�

��
;��@#�����$��9��7�������������

���������
�#�������

�

&0$�

�

U,�

�

��
;���#�����$��9��7���������
�

#������8��

�

�

U��

�

�

U�0�

��
71�����$��9�8�

�

�0$�

�

U��

��
'�#
�����#������������@#�����
$��9��7������������������$�	�������

$�������%%	�#�������

�

�

�0$�

�

�

U,�7���5��������#���������U��
#���
��#�����$��9�8�

��
'�#
�����#�������������#�����
$��9��7�����$�	�������$�������%%	�

#�������

�

�0$�

�

U���7���5��������#���������U,�
#���
����#�����$��9�8�

����������

36



�

���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���	�$������	�����������%%��
����%����
%�����

37



38

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 20 September 2012
	4 Peterborough City Council Gambling Act 2005 - Statement of Principles
	121018 - Licensing Committee - Peterborough City Council The Gambling Act 2005 - Statement Of Principles - App


